From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 5:26 PM

To: Garwin Yip; Barbara Byrne; Brycen Swart; Christina Durham
Subject: Fwd: RPA Adjustment Letter

Attachments: SRSC RPA Letter to NMFS.pdf

Here are the previous letters from GCID. I think it would be good to refer to some of their points on Friday.

Maria Rea

Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 930-3600

Maria.Rea@noaa.qov

Find us online

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Thad Bettner <tbettner@gcid.net>

Date: Wed, Jan 11, 2017 at 2:07 PM

Subject: RE: RPA Adjustment Letter

To: "Maria Rea - NOAA Federal (maria.rea@noaa.gov)" <maria.rea@noaa.gov>

Cc: Kayla Hightower <khightower@gcid.net>, "Aimee.Moore@noaa.gov" <aimee.moore@noaa.gov>,
"sarwin.yip@noaa.gov" <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>, "katherine.cheney@noaa.gov"
<katherine.cheney@noaa.gov>, "brycen.swart@noaa.gov" <brycen.swart@noaa.gov>,
"christina.durham(@noaa.gov" <christina.durham@noaa.gov>, "jim.milbury@noaa.gov"
<jim.milbury@noaa.gov>, "rmilligan@usbr.gov" <rmilligan@usbr.gov>, "mbanonis@usbr.gov"
<mbanonis@usbr.gov>, "jrieker@usbr.gov" <jrieker@usbr.gov>, "parroyave@usbr.gov"
<parroyave@usbr.gov>, "dguy@norcalwater.org" <dguy@norcalwater.org>, "lbair@rd108.org"
<lbair@rd108.org>, "Don Bransford (DBransfrd@aol.com)" <DBransfrd@aol.com>, ""Roger Cornwell'
(rcornwell@RiverGardenFarms.com)" <rcornwell@rivergardenfarms.com>, "Barry Thom
(Barry.Thom@noaa.gov)" <Barry.Thom@noaa.gov>, "dmurillo@usbr.gov" <dmurillo@usbr.gov>, "Durst,
Fritz (fritz.durst@gmail.com)" <fritz.durst@gmail.com>, "Tom Ramos (tramos@ramco-ent.com)"
<tramos(@ramco-ent.com>

Apologies, Page 2 was missing from the previous document, please see attached.
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http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

Thaddeus L Bettner
Glenn-Colusa Irrigation District
PO Box 150

Willows, CA 95988
530.934.8881 (office)
530.588.3450 (cell)

From: Thad Bettner

Sent: Wednesday, January 11,2017 1:51 PM

To: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal (maria.rea@noaa.gov)

Cc: Kayla Hightower; 'Aimee.Moore@noaa.gov'; garwin.yip@noaa.gov; katherine.cheney(@noaa.gov;
brycen.swart@noaa.gov; christina.durham@noaa.gov; jim.milbury@noaa.gov; rmilliecan@usbr.gov;
mbanonis@usbr.gov; jricker@usbr.gov; parroyave@usbr.gov; dguy@norcalwater.org; lbair@rd108.org; Don
Bransford (DBransfrd@aol.com); 'Roger Cornwell' (rcornwell@RiverGardenFarms.com); Barry Thom
(Barry.Thom@noaa.gov); dmurillo@usbr.gov; Durst, Fritz (fritz.durst@gmail.com); Tom Ramos
(tramos@ramco-ent.com)

Subject: RPA Adjustment Letter

Maria,
Thank you for the brief meeting yesterday on the proposed RPA amendment process. While we may not had
the opportunity to fully understand and engage during the meeting, we did leave and process what the potential

impacts could be from the PowerPoint proposal.

To be constructive, we have provided the attached letter identifying several concerns as well as a corresponding
recommended action.

Thank you again,

Thad

Thaddeus L Bettner
Glenn-Colusa Irrigation District
PO Box 150

Willows, CA 95988
530.934.8881 (office)
530.588.3450 (cell)

From: maria.rea@noaa.gov [mailto:maria.rea@noaa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2016 12:05 PM

To: 'maria.rea@noaa.gov'; garwin.yip@noaa.gov; katherine.cheney@noaa.gov; brycen.swart@noaa.gov;
christina.durham@noaa.gov; jim.milbury@noaa.gov; rmilligan@usbr.gov; mbanonis@usbr.gov;
jrieker@usbr.gov; parroyave@usbr.gov; Thad Bettner; dguy@norcalwater.org; lbair@rd108.org; NMFS -
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WCR - SAC - Conf Line 1- 866-842-3781 Passcode: 3253886; Don Bransford (DBransfrd@aol.com); 'Roger
Cornwell' (rcornwell@RiverGardenFarms.com)

Cc: Kayla Hightower

Subject: Invitation: Shasta RPA Adjustments Call with GCID @ Tue Jan 10, 2017 10:30am - 11:30am (PST)
(tbettner@gcid.net)

When: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 10:30 AM-11:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Conf. Line 1-866-842-3781 Code: 3253886#

more details »

Shasta RPA Adjustments Call with GCID
Topic: Shasta RPA Adjustments. NMFS & Reclamation briefing GCID on this topic.
Location: Call-in Meeting: Conf. Line 1-866-842-3781 Code: 3253886#

(NMFS Staff to open the line - and can gather in Delta Conf. Room)

When
Tue Jan 10, 2017 10:30am — 11:30am Pacific Time
Where
Conf. Line 1-866-842-3781 Code: 3253886# (map)
Calendar
tbettner@gcid.net
Who

maria.rea(@noaa.gov - organizer

Aimee.Moore(@noaa.gov - creator

garwin.vip@noaa.gov

katherine.cheney@noaa.gov

brycen.swart@noaa.gov

christina.durham(@noaa.gov

jim.milbury@noaa.gov

rmilligan@usbr.gov

mbanonis@usbr.eov

jrieker@usbr.gov

parroyave@usbr.gov

tbettner@gcid.net




dguy@norcalwater.org

Ibair@rd108.org

khightower@gcid.net - optional

Going? Yes - Maybe - No more options »
Invitation from Google Calendar
You are receiving this courtesy email at the account tbettner@gcid.net because you are an attendee of this
event.
To stop receiving future updates for this event, decline this event. Alternatively you can sign up for a Google
account at https://www.google.com/calendar/ and control your notification settings for your entire calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn More.
<< File: invite.ics >>



https://www.google.com/calendar/

